From: Poschl, Christopher

Sent: 12/17/2010 1:17:51 PM

To: Redacted |

Cc: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Nwamu,

Chonda (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJN3); Woods, Linda
J. (linda.woods@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: RE: CPSD Data Request No: 1, Subject: Mr. Devereaux

Hi Elain, Thank you. Yes | received the package and CD.

Christopher W. Poschl

Utility Enforcement Branch

Consumer Protection and Safety Division
California Public Utilities Commission
320 W. 4th Street, Suite 500

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Office: (213) 576-7090

From: [Redacted |

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 5:00 PM

To: Poschi, Christopher

Cc: Woods, Linda J.; Nwamu, Chonda (Law); Yura, Jane
Subject: RE: CPSD Data Request No: 1, Subject: Mr. Devereaux

Chris,

The hard copy of the redacted version of the responses along with a CD was sent out today with next
day delivery. You should receive the package tomorrow.

Best regards,

SB GT&S 0026937


mailto:linda.woods@cpuc.ca.gov

Redacted

Regulation and Rates

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

[Redacted |

From: Poschl, Christopher [mailto:cwp@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 10:30 AM
To:

Cc: Woods, Linda J.; Nwamu, Chonda (Law); Yura, Jane
Subject: RE: CPSD Data Request No: 1, Subject: Mr. Devereaux

Hi Elaine,
Yes please. | would greatly appreciate a copy of the redacted version and the CD.

Sincerely,

Chris

Christopher W. Poschl

Utility Enforcement Branch

Consumer Protection and Safety Division
California Public Utilities Commission
320 W. 4th Street, Suite 500

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Office: (213) 576-7090

SB GT&S 0026938


mailto:cwp@cpuc.ca.gov

From: [Redacted |

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 11:05 AM

To: Poschi, Christopher

Cc: Woods, Linda J.; Nwamu, Chonda (Law); Yura, Jane
Subject: RE: CPSD Data Request No: 1, Subject: Mr. Devereaux

Christopher W. Poschi

We have a redacted/public version of the responses that we provided to you for CPSD Data Request
No: 1. If you would like, we can send you a hard copy of this public version along with a CD.

Best regards,

(for Jane Yura)

SB GT&S 0026939



